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BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee  

Report of: Interim Assistant Director of Regulation 
& Enforcement 

Date of Meeting: Friday 22nd January 2021 
Subject: 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises Licence – Grant 

Premises: 24-7 365 Local, 109 Villa Road, Lozells, 
Birmingham, B19 1NH  

Ward affected: Birchfield  

Contact Officer: 
 

David Kennedy, Principal Licensing Officer,                          
licensing@birmingham.gov.uk 

 

1. Purpose of report:  

 
To consider a representation that has been made in respect of an application for a Premises 
Licence which seeks to permit the Sale of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises) to operate 
24hours (Monday to Sunday). 
 
Premises to remain open to the public 24hours (Monday to Sunday). 

 

2. Recommendation:  

 
To consider the representation that has been made and to determine the application. 

 

3. Brief Summary of Report:  

 
An application for a Premises Licence was received on 24th November 2020 in respect of 24-7 365 
Local, 109 Villa Road, Lozells, Birmingham, B19 1NH.   

 

A representation has been received from West Midlands Police as a responsible authority.  

 

4. Compliance Issues:  

4.1 Consistency with relevant Council Policies, Plans or Strategies: 

 
The report complies with the City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Council’s 
Corporate Plan to improve the standard of all licensed persons, premises and vehicles in the City. 
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5. Relevant background/chronology of key events:  

 
Samuel Berhane applied on 24th November 2020 for the grant of a Premises Licence for 24-7 365 
Local, 109 Villa Road, Lozells, Birmingham, B19 1NH.   

 
A representation has been received from West Midlands Police, as a responsible authority, which is 
attached at Appendix 1. 
 
The application is attached at Appendix 2. 
 
Conditions have been agreed with Environmental Health and the applicant, which are attached at 
Appendix 3.  
 
Conditions have been agreed with Birmingham City Council Licensing Enforcement and the 
applicant, which are attached at Appendix 4.  
 
Site Location Plans at Appendix 5.  
 
When carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must have regard to Birmingham 
City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority is also required to take such steps 
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:- 
 

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;  
b. Public safety;  
c. The prevention of public nuisance; and  
d. The protection of children from harm. 

 

 

6.   List of background documents:  

 
Copy of the representation as detailed in Appendix 1 
Application Form, Appendix 2 
Conditions agreed with Environmental Health, Appendix 3 
Conditions agreed with Birmingham City Council Licensing Enforcement, Appendix 4 
Site Location Plans, Appendix 5      
 
 

7.   Options available 
 

To Grant the licence in accordance with the application. 
To Reject the application. 
To Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such an extent as considered appropriate. 
Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application relates. 
Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 
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Appendix 1 

 
From: Abdool Rohomon   

Sent: 14 December 2020 12:48 

To: Licensing   

Subject: 24-7-365 local - 109 Villa road 

 

Dear licensing authority, 

 

West Midlands Police have received the grant application for a premises called 24-7-365 local at 109 Villa 

Road, Birmingham. 

 

The application seeks a 24 hour premise licence for the sale of alcohol (off the premises). The area that this 

application is for is a Priority Impact Area for West Midlands Police, to tackle the issues of crime and Anti-

Social Behaviour in this locality.  

 

This does include the use of alcohol with prevalent street drinkers already an issue for the area, littering, anti-

social behaviour, drug dealing. 

 

Although the actual street is relatively short in length it needs a dedicated policing plan to try and tackle the 

issues, with finite resources this is a constant struggle for the local police team. 

 

To grant this licence would undermine the crime and disorder, public safety and nuisance objective, in an 

area already troubled with alcohol issues. 

 

West Midlands Police therefore object to this application and request a hearing 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Abs Rohomon. BEM 
 
PC 4075 Rohomon. BEM 
BW Licensing 
Police headquarters 
Lloyd House 
Colmore Circus 
Birmingham 
B4 6NQ 
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Appendix 2 
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Appendix 3  
 

 

 

From: Arron Hanson  

Sent: 26 November 2020 15:47 

To: Licensing   

Cc:  

Subject: RE: Licence Application 24-7-365 Local 109 Villa Road 

 

Hi, 

 

I have spoken with the applicants and agreed the following condition to be attached to the licence in addition 

to what they have already proposed under Prevention of public nuisance. 

 

Waste shall not be collected or disposed of from the premises between 2100-0700 

 

Regards 

Arron 

 

Arron Hanson 

Environmental Protection Officer 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Environmental Health l Regulation & Enforcement Division 

 

Environmental Health, Ashted Lock, PO Box 16977, Birmingham, B2 2AE 

(Office Site: Environmental Protection, 1-3 Ashted Lock Way, Birmingham, B7 4AZ)  

www.birmingham.gov.uk/eh l Facebook: ehbham l Twitter: @ehbham 

 

From: Optimised Training Centre   

Sent: 26 November 2020 14:18 

To: Arron Hanson  

Subject: Re: 24-7-365 Local 109 Villa Road 

 

Dear Arron.  

 

We are happy to accept this condition.  

 

Kind regards 

Mij 

 

Optimised Training Centre Ltd  

Six Ways Business Centre  

Room 210A  

1 Guildford Street  

Birmingham  

B19 2HN  

 

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please 

notify the sender of the delivery error and then delete the message from your system. Any views or opinions 

expressed in this email are those of the author only. Email communications are not secure. For this reason 

Optimised Training Centre cannot guarantee the security of the email or its contents or that it remains virus 

free once sent.  

Registered in England, Company No:7021919  

Please consider the planet before printing this email 

 

 

 

http://www.birmingham.gov.uk/eh
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Appendix 4 
From: Sharon Watts   

Sent: 30 November 2020 08:46 

To: Licensing   

Subject: FW: Grant - Premises Licence 24-7-365 Local, 109 Villa Road, Birmingham, B19 1NH 

 

 

Good morning Licensing 

 

Please find below conditions agreed for the above premise if granted. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Sharon Watts 

Licensing Enforcement Officer 

 

 

Birmingham City Council,  

Licensing Section,  

P.O. Box 17831,  

Birmingham,  

B2 2HJ 

 

www.birmingham.gov.uk/licensing  

 

Twitter: @BCCLicensing 

 

For information on Birmingham Licensed premises including licensed hours, activities and conditions go to 

http://publicregister.birmingham.gov.uk 

 

Locally accountable and responsive fair regulation for all - achieving a safe, healthy, clean, green and fair 

trading city for residents, business and visitors. 

 

IMPORTANT - Taxi and private hire drivers, please make sure you are wearing a mask when 

carrying passengers 

 

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/coronavirus-covid-19-taxis-and-phvs#drivers 

 

From: Optimised Training Centre   

Sent: 27 November 2020 14:15 

To: Sharon Watts   

Subject: Re: Grant - Premises Licence 24-7-365 Local, 109 Villa Road, Birmingham, B19 1NH 

 

Dear Sharon,  

 

Hope you are well. I can confirm that we are happy to accept the conditions.  

 

Kind regards 

Mij 

 

Optimised Training Centre Ltd  

Six Ways Business Centre  

Room 210A  

1 Guildford Street  

Birmingham  

B19 2HN  

 

 

 

http://www.birmingham.gov.uk/licensing
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fpublicregister.birmingham.gov.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7Clicensing%40birmingham.gov.uk%7C7f26ee35843d440624f308d8950c560b%7C699ace67d2e44bcdb303d2bbe2b9bbf1%7C0%7C0%7C637423227495486990%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2BMvsobn%2BtMyoLUecoMlbsDdQHvrZ5a6JBzhinXQKrl4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-taxis-and-phvs%23drivers&data=04%7C01%7Clicensing%40birmingham.gov.uk%7C7f26ee35843d440624f308d8950c560b%7C699ace67d2e44bcdb303d2bbe2b9bbf1%7C0%7C0%7C637423227495496947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=E5GQ0gGDB%2FFLJ%2BRMQAiY47K2IjPEjKJS1OZL2KkQIGw%3D&reserved=0
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On 26 November 2020 at 15:53:38 -00:00, Sharon Watts wrote: 

Good afternoon 

 

I refer to the above application. I have viewed the conditions put forward and wish to add the 
following:- 

 

General 

 

All staff shall be trained in relation to the four licensing objectives. Training shall be documented 
and signed as received by each member of staff. Training records shall remain on site and 
produced to any responsible authority upon request. Refresher training shall be carried out at 6 
monthly intervals. 

 

Protection of Children from Harm 

 

A refusals register shall be kept on site and completed by any member of staff refusing an age 
restricted sale. The register shall be produced to any responsible authority upon request. The DPS 
will sign the register each month. 

 

Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed at the premises. 

 

Please confirm by return email that the above are acceptable? 

 

Kind regards 

 

Sharon Watts 

Licensing Enforcement Officer 
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Appendix 5  
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